

Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission Regular Meeting Minutes January 24, 2022 6:30pm 8215 Shields Drive

- 1. The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:43 pm by Chairman, Scott Branch
- 2. PRESENT: Rusch, Branch, Alworden, Hoffman

ABSENT: Blower, Aimar, Sova

- 3. Pledge of Allegiance recited.
- 4. Motion made by Hoffman, seconded by Alworden, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

AGENDA

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING

January 24th 2022 6:30pm Public Safety Building 8215 Shields Drive Saginaw, MI 48609

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Approval of Agenda
- 5. Approval of December 27th 2021 minutes
- 6. Approval of Expenditures
- 7. Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

8. Public Hearing

None

- 9. New Business
 - a. Approval of 2022 Park Commission Meeting Dates
 - b. Approval of 2022 Summer Concert Series Dates
 - c. Approval of 2022 Fee Schedule
 - d. Recommendation of proposed 2022/2023 Parks and Recreation Budget
 - e. Approval of the 2022 Movie in the Park Dates
 - Recommendation for Approval to Hire Susan Prevost for the Part Time Clerical Position
 Pending Background Check and Drug Screening
- 10. Old Business
 - a. None
- **11.** Reports

- A. Parks Report:
- B. Sports Committee report:
- C. Concert Committee Report:
- D. Finance Committee Report:
- E. Commissioners:
- 12. Other Business
- 13. Adjournment
- 5. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Hoffman, to approve December 27, 2021 meeting minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously.
- 6. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Alworden, to approve Expenditures as presented. Motion carried unanimously.
- 7. Public Comment: None
- 8. Public Hearing: None
- 9. New Business:
 - A. Motion made by Hoffman, seconded by Alworden, to approve 2022 Park Commission Meeting dates.
 - B. Motion made by Alworden, seconded by Hoffman, to approve the 2022 Summer Concert Series Dates
 - C. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Hoffman, to approve the 2022 Fee Schedule
 - D. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Hoffman, to approve the 2022/2023 Parks and Recreation Budget
 - E. Motion made by Hoffman, seconded by Alworden, to approve the 2022 Movie in the Park Dates.
 - F. Motion made by Alworden, seconded by Rusch, to approve the recommendation for the Part Time Clerical Pending Background Check and Drug Screening.
- 10. Old Business
 - A. None
- 11. Reports:
 - A. Parks Report
 - Roberts Park: Walking trails are being used daily
 - Roethke Park: People in the park, walking dogs and enjoying the snow
 - Community Park: Ice rinks are open and the weather is great for making ice.
 - Day Park: Sledding hill has been busy with the snow.

- B. Sports Committee Report
 - Boys' Basketball and the Basketball Clinic started on January 15, a week late
 due to scheduling issues with the schools. Girls' Basketball and Soccer Clinic
 Registration is now open. The start date for their seasons will begin a week
 later as well due to the change for boys' basketball. 1st session Archery
 registration has closed and classes are about 905 full. Registration for the
 2nd session has begun and spots times are filling up.
 - Wolgast has been doing grant work and picking away at projects they can
 get done with the current temperatures and weather. The rear deck on the
 building is all framed in and looks really nice.

C. Concert Committee Report: none

D. Finance Committee Report: none

E. Commissioners: none

12. Other business: none

13. Adjournment: Motion made by Alworden, seconded by Hoffman, to adjourn the meeting at 7:50 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary
 Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, February 28, 2022 at the Public Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw MI 48609.